Message

From: Omar Pulido [/o=MEX09/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1a63b99bfc8d4fc986bf797¢73a663e4-omar]

Sent: 2/20/2018 8:20:23 AM

To: TOMCHECK, PATRICK [PTomcheck@lawa.org]

CC: Perla Solis [/o=MEX09/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=685f144a6c484087ba779d2f76f83 15b-perlal

Subject: Re: EIR Initial Coordination Meeting

Perla - please coordinate with Pat to get the team up to the sixth floor.
Pat’s Office Number is (424) 646-5192.

Thank you Pat!!!

Omar Pulido

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.

(909) 973-4794

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2018, at 8:10 AM, TOMCHECK, PATRICK <PTomcheck@lawa.org> wrote:

Umar ~
Let me know when you get here and 'l meet you at the elevators on the 8" floor,

Pat

From: Omar Pulido [ mailto:omar@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 8:10 AM

To: TRIFILETTI, LISA (External); latwell@cityofinglewood.org; ppuglese@citvofinglewood.org;
T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com; mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org; Perla Solis

Cc: TOMCHECK, PATRICK

Subject: EIR Initial Coordination Meeting

Morning team,

Just a quick reminder that this morning’s meeting is on the 6th floor of the Administration West building

at 7301 World Way West, Los Angeles CA 90045. This is the building west of the main airport area near
Pershing Drive. There is guest parking available directly adjacent to the building to the east or across the street.
Please meet in the lobby of the building through the entrance that faces World Way West.

Directions to the building -

If you are driving from the 105, please take westbound Imperial Hwy to northbound Pershing Dr, and then head
east on World Way West (7301 building will be on your left after the first street light).

If you are driving from the north, please take westbound Westchester Pkwy to southbound Imperial Hwy, and
then east on World Way West.



Thank you !

EIR Initial Coordination Meeting

Scheduled: Tuesday, Feb 20, 2018 from 8:30 AM to 9:30 AM

Location: Los Angeles World Airports, 7301 World Way West, Los Angeles CA 90045

Invitees: Lisa Trifiletti, Louis A. Atwell (latwell@cityofinglewood.org), ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org, Tom
Gaul, PTomcheck@lawa. org, Mindala Wilcox, Perla Solis

Omar Pulido
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(909) 973-4794

Sent from my iPhone



